



Public Safety/Emergency Management (PSEM)
Agenda
December 3, 2020
4:00-4:50

Council Members: Mahoney, Bangs and Martinelli
Police Chief Ken Thomas

1. Call to Order, Chair Bangs
2. Approval of the Minutes:
October 1, 2020
November 5, 2020
3. Unmanned Aerial Vehicles (Drones)
Sgt Nowacki
4. VHF Discussion
Assistant Chief Couey
5. Adjourn



Public Safety/Emergency Management (PSEM)
Minutes
October 1, 2020
3:00-3:50 via Zoom

Council Members Present: Chair Bangs, Mahoney, and Martinelli
Police Chief Ken Thomas, present

1. Call to Order/Roll Call
 - a. All present

2. Michael Matthias City Manager
Introduction of Body Camera discussion to Committee

3. Body Cameras
Chief Thomas notes he has invited Police Guild to this meeting to give a voice on the issue if needed.
 - a. Commander Mike Graddon gave presentation on Body worn cameras
 - b. Discussion/Questions
 - c. Chair Bangs requested back up data be sent to Committee/Council
 - d. Councilmember Mahoney stated there needs to be a process/procedure/policy written moving forward

4. Valley Independent Investigative Team
 - a. Assistant Chief Couey announced the VIIT Community Representatives:
Nadya Curtis, Trudi Ellison, Tatiana Manaea and Luisa Bangs
 - b. Orientation scheduled in October
 - c. Chair Bangs requested I-940 Overview be sent to Committee

5. Covid Re Entry Update

- a. Commander Graddon updated the Committee on what steps have been taken to protect Officers, Station and Residents:
 - Lobby Closed, Installed Drop Off Box and Intercom System
 - Automated Pet Licensing and Alarm processing
 - Increased Publicizing On Line Reporting
 - Installing Plastic Barriers at Records Stations
 - Temperature/cleaning hands before entering station
 - PPE in stock at station and in cars: face shields, N95 masks, surface wipes, disinfectant spray, PPE gowns, gloves, all for easy access
- b. CPL Status? Steady stream ongoing. We have opened up recently on limited appointment only basis once a week for fingerprinting
- c. SCORE COVID protection Steps:
 - i. Mandatory Booking only of Domestic Violence Cases, DUI, Violent Felony Cases
 - ii. Priority Calls Only
 - iii. Screening and Contract Tracing at SCORE

6. Committee Discussion

- a. Discussion on Body Cameras:
 - i. Councilmember Martinelli made a motion to send the Body Camera presentation to the full Council before the budget is passed. Second by Mahoney
Chair Bangs reiterated back up data on Use of Force, Camera costs, and process/background information be sent prior to meeting. Bangs stated she intends this to go to Council quickly.
Motion passed 3-0

7. Chair Bangs requested a future discussion on Police preparedness for White Supremacist/Proud Boy events

8. Councilmember Mahoney moved for Adjournment, Martinelli seconded motion, motion passed 3-0.



Public Safety/Emergency Management (PSEM)
Minutes
November 5, 2020
3:00-3:50 via Zoom

Council Members Present: Chair Bangs, Mahoney, and Martinelli
Police Chief Ken Thomas, present

1. Call to Order/Roll Call
 - a. Council member Martinelli Absent
2. Approval of August 2020 PSEM minutes
 - a. Motion made by Councilmember Mahoney, seconded by Chair Bangs motion passed
3. South King Fire & Rescue Inter local Agreement Discussion
 - a. Memorializes an inter local agreement with South King County Fire District for the operation of the Emergency Operations Center at Fire Station 67 as well as the joint use of resources to respond to emergency situations
 - i. Comments included it is much needed in case of City emergencies
 - ii. Councilmember Mahoney made the motion to move the inter local agreement to Council with a do pass recommendation, Chair Bangs seconded the motion, motion passed
4. Animal Control Update/Code Enforcement Update
 - a. Animal Control Officer Scott Eatchel was introduced and presented a power point on status of animal control issues
 - b. Code Enforcement Officer Kory Batterman presented a PowerPoint on code enforcement issues in 2020

- i. Chair Bangs asked that the PowerPoints be sent to the entire council for review
- ii. Chair Bangs also asked the status of graffiti at PacRidge, 216th where it is so overgrown

5. Police Updates:

- a. Chief briefly discussed spearheading a WASPC grant for a regional approach to behavior health issues
Chair Bangs suggested a more in-depth discussion on this topic
- b. Chief Thomas also gave some information on the Kent officer involved shooting and how the City of Des Moines is up for the investigation

6. Councilmember Mahoney moved for Adjournment, Chair Bangs seconded motion, motion passed 2-0.